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From: George Li

Sent:  Tuesday, December 02, 2008 1:38 PM ] %/m \N

To: David Krech; 'gvogt@vogtlawfirm.com' Qw
Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; Janeese Parker; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: Incomplete Application

Sorry, | missed that.

From: David Krech

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 1:35 PM

To: George Li

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; Janeese Parker; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: RE: Incomplete Application

What are they missing?

For Q 11.they checked that there are "no" 10% or greater shareholders. The form only requires them to file an
attachment if they answered "yes io that question.

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 1:30 PM
To: 'gvogt@vogtlawfirm.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: Incomplete Application

Good Afternoon,

Your application Embarq Communications, Inc. File # ITC-T/C-20081126-00516 has been
reviewed and to complete the process you will need to provide us with the ownership information
of CenturyTel, Inc. per 47 CFR, 63.18(h) of the rules. Please provide me with a PDF copy of the
required information no later than C.0.B. December 19, 2008; otherwise the application will be
dismissed. Thank You!

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

12/2/2008
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From: George Li

Sent:  Tuesday, December 02, 2008 2:48 PM
To: '‘Gregory Vogt'; Janeese Parker

Cc: David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: RE: Incomplete Application

Hi Greg;
You are right.8orry we missed the answer to Q 11.
Thank you.{ Have a great day.

From: Gregory Vogt [mailto:gvogt@vogtlawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 2:16 PM

To: Janeese Parker

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: Re: Incomplete Application

I don't believe that we owe any further information because there are no shareholders of
CenturyTel that are greater than 10 percent owners. If I'm wrong, please let me know and I
will get the application corrected.

Gregory J. Vogt
Law Offices of Gregory J. Vogt, PLLC
212%XaBdsenheWoK *aP@BEIGuite 200

703.838.0115 (office)
703.684.3620 (fax)
http://www.vogtlawfirm.com

NOTICE: This communications from Law Offices of Gregory J. Vogt, PLLC, constitutes

Janeese Parker wrote:
Good Afternoon,

Your application Embarq Communications, Inc. File # ITC-T/C-20081126-00516
has been reviewed and to complete the process you will need to provide us with the
ownership information of CenturyTel, Inc. per 47 CFR, 63.18(h) of the rules. Please
provide me with a PDF copy of the required information no later than

C.0.B. December 19, 2008; otherwise the application will be dismissed. Thank You!

Janeese Parke
Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division

12/2/2008



